Hester, Janice

From: Comeka Anderson Diaz (B Y
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:11 PM

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA Request for Documentation

Dear Sir or Madam,

Kindly provide a copy of Guide No. 5.77 “Insider Mitigation Program.” #Ol i AZO! :-*_ Q}(’Lﬁ
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Many thanks, Date Rer'd. (QJ‘ Z@ l/' 71)}2
Comeka Anderson Diaz “ t
Coecialist.
Comeka Anderson Diaz e ifmtod CBO o e.
Attorney
UGSOA International Union
8670 Wolff Court, Suite 210

Westminster, Colorado 80031
Office: 303.650.8515

Mobile: 303.842.9862

Fax: 303.650.8510

E-mail: (B I
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Recognized by

This e-mail transmission and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attache
protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not
person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
copying, dissemination, distribution or use of any of the information contained in, or 3
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error,
Government Security Officers of America International Union by forwarding this e-ma
or by telephone at (303) 650-8515, and then delete the message and its attachments {

d to it, are confidential and are
the intended recipient, or a

hat any review, disclosure,
ttached to this e-mail

please immediately notify United
| to CAndersonDiaz@ugsoa.com,
rom your computer.






